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Vanessa Conway (Temporary)

From: J.  SHEP 

Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2014 11:46 AM

To: Vanessa Conway (Temporary); Suzanne Staiert; Lisa Cyriacks; 

Subject: Bonanza Town Records

Dear Vanessa and Suzanne, 

 

In an effort to eliminate any confusion regarding the location of the town of Bonanza records, I thought it would 

be beneficial to give you an update. In searching for the records, I was initially informed by Mr. Ashley and his 

son that the town records had been delivered to Mr. Ben Gibbons office. After receiving a copy of Mr. Gibbons 

response on the matter, I informed Mr. Ashley and his son of  Mr. Gibbon's indication that his office did not 

possess those records. They then informed me that it was Mr. Ashley's daughter that had delivered the records 

and that I ought to contact her. In doing so, she informed me that she had unsuccessfully attempted to deliver 

the records to the county but that the county had refused to receive them.  I then asked if she knew where the 

records were being stored and she said that she didn't recall as it had been so long ago. She suggested that I 

speak with her mother as she might know their whereabouts. When I subsequently spoke to Mrs. Ashley she 

also had a hard time recalling where the records might be. She informed me that it had been so long ago she just 

couldn't recall but that she knew they were not in her house anywhere. However, she did have some bank 

statements that I was able to review. After spending quite some time reviewing those statements and as I was in 

the process of leaving, Mrs. Ashley had an idea and suggested  that I should check in an old trailer outside and 

that perhaps I might find the records there.  Mrs. Ashley's son accompanied me and we went out to the trailer 

where we found the town records stored inside. So, I write you today to apprise you that the Town of Bonanza 

records have now been located. 

 

Should you have any questions on this matter, please do not hesitate to ask. 

 

 

Kind Regards, 

 

-Jim Shepherd- 

 




